Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
June 15, 2022
295 5th Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live.

6:00 PM

VI.

Vil.

VIl

XI.

XIl,

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

CALL TO ORDER
AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC FORUM

The public is invited to attend Board Meetings and will be given limited time
of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice opinions or concerns, except that all
public or board criticism of personnel of the district shall be heard only in
executive session. Such items shall be brought to the attention of the
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting. The
public is also invited to share any comments they may have with the board
via email. Emails should be received by 1:00 PM on June 15, 2022. Please send
your comments to: laurie.simleness@yoncalla.k12.0r.us

PUBLIC HEARING - 2022-2023 BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes of Board Meeting, May 11, 2022
B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update

INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Updated School Board Calendar for 2022-2023

DISCUSSSION ITEMS

REPORTS
A. High School Report
B. Elementary Report
C. Dean of Students Report
D. Superintendent Report

ACTION ITEMS
A. Consider for approval Resolution 21-22-03, Intrafund Transfer
B. Consider for approval Resolution 21-22-02, Budget Adoption,
Appropriations, Imposing and Categorizing the Tax.

OTHER BUSINESS
A. Next Board Meeting, Thursday, July 21, 2022, 5:00 PM

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR DIRECTOR VACANCY
(possible swearing in of new board member)

ADJOURN



5:05 PM

Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
May 11, 2022
292 5t Street
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They are also available on Facebook Live.

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT

Dave Anderson-Vice Chair-Absent  Brian Berry Danielle Littlefield
Fawn Sybrant Don Hakala-Absent Laurie Simleness
Jen Bailey Erin Helgren Cody Reed
Cathey Grimes Chelsea Ross-Absent

Della Orcutt

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER. Conversation with Dr. Johnny Lake.

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR DIRECTOR VACANCY. The board interviewed candidate
Fawn Sybrant. After the interview, Director Bailey made a motion to approve the
appointment of Fawn Sybrant for the board vacancy, Director Orcutt seconded,
passed unanimously. Ms. Sybrant was sworn in, and was seated at the board table.

ALSO PRESENT: Edward Renfroe, Jennifer Bragg, Jennifer McMullin, Madison Kokos

AWARDS, RECOGNITION, CORRESPONDENCE Students of the month videos
were shared.

PUBLIC FORUM. Community members Matt Sybrant shared his concerns about the
district becoming a private school. No comments were received via email.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. No adjustments were made to the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes of School Board meeting April 20, 2022

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update

C. Extra Duty Administrative Agreement for Jerry Fauci.

D. Hiring of Chelsea Ross for High School Girls Volleyball Coach
Director Bailey made a motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed
unanimously.

INFORMATION ITEMS. None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS.
A. Board meeting schedule for 2022-2023.Due to scheduling challenges for the
upcoming school year, the board shared preferences for best day of the week.
After discussion, the board meetings will be changed to the third Thursday of
each month, beginning in July of 2023.



REPORTS
A. High School Principal Report

B. Elementary Principal Report

C. Dean of Students Report

D. Financial Update

E. Superintendent Report
ACTION ITEMS.

A. Douglas ESD Contract for Nursing Services, 2022-2023. Director Bailey made
a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, approved with three votes,
with Director Orcutt abstaining.

B. Douglas ESD Contract for Special Education Services, 2022-2023. Director
Bailey made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, approved with
three votes, with Director Orcutt abstaining.

C. Douglas ESD Contract for SEECS Services, 2022-2023. Director Bailey made
a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, approved with three votes,
with Director Orcutt abstaining.

ANOUNCEMENTS
A. Future Dates of Importance
e Board Meeting June 15 2022, 5:00 PM
e Public Hearing—2022-2023 Budget, June 15, 2022
Superintendent Berry announced the resignation of Board Member Jen Bailey,
effective date of June 16, 2022.

ADJOURN. Director Bailey made a motion to adjourn the reqgular meeting Director
Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:09 PM.



Yoncalla School District
Financial Overview
Actuals As of May 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

2020-21 2021-2022 2021-2022 Over (Under)
Revenue Actuals Adopted Budget | YTD Actuals Encumbrances | Estimated Totals Budget
Local Revenue:
1111-Current Taxes $ 970,326 | $ 955,000 | $ 1,035,631 | $ 19,000 | $ 1,054,631 | $ 99,631
1112-Prior Years' Taxes $ 63,543 | $ 50,000 | $ 38,936 | $ 3,500 | $ 42,436 | $ (7,564)
1113-County Tax Sales $ 7,436 | $ - 3 844 | § - $ 844 | $ 844
1510-Interest on Investments $ 13,691 | $ 20,000 | $ 10,161 | $ 1,000 | $ 11,161 | § (8,839)
1740-Co-Curricular Fees $ 935 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,689 | $ 2519% 8,714 | $ 714
1990-Miscellaneous Income $ 84,294 | $ 65,000 | $ 77,568 | $ 4,000 | $ 81,568 | $ 16,568
2101-County School Fund $ 2,773 | $ 3,500 | $ - $ 2,982 | $ 2,982 | $ (518)
2102-General ESD Funds $ 40,465 | $ 38,000 | $ 39,022 | $ - $ 39,022 | $ 1,022
2199- Other immediate resources $ 937 | $ - $ 1,424 | $ - $ 1,424 | $ 1,424
State Revenue $ -
3101-School Support Fund $ 3,032,232 | $ 2,768,715 | $ 3,165,664 | $ - $ 3,165,664 | $ 396,949
3103-Common School Fund $ 22,947 | $ 25210 | $ 26,383 | $ - $ 26,383 | $ 1,173
3199-Other Restricted Grants $ - 3 - $ 622 | $ - $ 622 | $ 622
Federal Revenue $ -
4801-Federal Forest Fees $ 24,189 | $ 10,000 | $ - $ 26,545 | $ 26,545 | $ 16,545
5300- Sale Comp Fixed Assets $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Revenue $ 4,263,768 | $ 3,943,425 | $ 4,404,943 | $ 57,052 | $ 4,461,995 | $ 518,570
Total Expenditures (Below) $ 3,867,612 | $ 5,098,425 | $ 3,748,431 | $ 745,000 | $ 4493431 | $ (604,994)
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures $ 396,156 | $ (1,155,000)| $ 656,512 | $ (687,948)| $ (31,436)| $ 1,123,564
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,314,266 | $ 1,600,000 | $ 1,710,422 | $ - $ 1,710,422 | $ 110,422
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,710,422 | $ 445,000 | $ 2,366,934 | $ (687,948)| $ 1,678,986 | $ 1,233,986
Expenditures By Function
Instruction $ 1,988,843 | $ 2,252,512 | $ 1,659,443 | $ 500,000 | $ 2,159,443 | $ (93,069)
Support Services $ 1,754,825 | $ 1,905,913 | $ 1,618,987 | $ 220,000 | $ 1,838,987 | $ (66,926)
Enterprise & Community Service 3 - $ 10,000 | $ - 3 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ -
Transfers $ 123,944 | $ 485,000 | $ 470,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 485,000 | $ -
Contingency $ - $ 445,000 | $ - b - $ - $  (445,000)
Totals by Function $ 3,867,612 | $ 5,098,425 | $ 3,748,431 | $ 745,000 | $ 4,493,431 | $ (604,994)




15°990'6¥S (09°8v9'cos) 15°825'SPPS  (L2°950°%L3) (z8'619'88%) SP85L'LS 2209¥'990'z§ |2ouejeg Buipuz
(sLooL28zs) (Losle'vses)  (66°0052Z04s)  (1v'29v'8zes) (09°1e9'zees)  (ewzeezerzs) (S€l02°L218)  |semmipuadxy Ajyiuow felol
TvE ONION3 dO¥ddVYNN 0004
0008 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% S3IONIONILLNOD 0009
0008 0003 (00°000°'SEFS)  00'0$ 0008 0008 0008 SHI4SNVHL 000S
0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 saziueg Ajunwwo) B esudiaul 00oe
(6r°2Li'gzis) (gzeoo'esrs) (vioov'viis) (vor98s’isis)  (BL6Z6'6918) (v i82'86%) (s1oes'0L1%) SIDINYIS 1¥OddNS 0002
(ogze6'asis) (eeios'0818)  (seop0'ests) (ieies'osis)  (zios'zols)  (eesveeris)  (02°L.6S) NOILONYLSNI 0001
uonoun Aq sasmpuedx3|
99'991'0€E$  10°/99°'06Z% 0S'6Z0'8FL'LS  0L0LP'PSTS 8L°110'v¥2S 8Z'16E'CHTS IS7/9L'8E2'ZS  [enuanay Alyiuop feloL
00°08 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 00°0% 651LZF0LL'LS IvE ANN4 ONINNIO38 00%S
0008 00°08 0008 00°0$ 0008 00'08 0008 S13SSV Q3XId dWOD/ITVS 00ES
0008 000% 0008 00°0% 0008 00°08 0008 S$334 1S3HO4 WVE3A034 L08Y
891293 0008 0008 000% 00°0$ 0008 0008 QIV-NIFSLNVHO G3LOI¥LSTY 661€
€6°L0L'PLS 000% 0008 000$ 000 0008 0Z' 1822S aNNd TOOHOS NOWWOD £0LE
00'60L'2b28  00°60L'TYTS 00'604'ZveS 00'29.'9¢2% 00'294'9828 0029L'9eT$ 00°808°ELPS 1¥0ddNs WWH3N3O - 4SS L0LE
0008 00°0$ 9L 0vES 00'0% 0008 LETYIS 00°0$ S32WNOS3Y ILVIGIWWI ¥IHLO 6612
0008 00°0$ 00'SIZ'ELS 00'0% 0008 0008 00°0$ SANN4 gS3 TVH3IN3O T0ie
0008 00°0$ 000% 0003 0008 0008 00'0$ aNNd TOOHOS AINNOD L0LZ
0008 0¥ ¥8SS €4°%06'28 81°060°Z1$ 0008 0008 ST TerIEs SNO3INVITIOSIW 0661
00°000'2$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0LZ' 1S 00°091°LS 0008 00°0% $334 ¥VINDI¥YEND-0D 0¥Lk
89°668% 0£°9548 £29v9% SE'80L3 S1'8068 82 €068 68°508% SINIWLSIANI NO LSHILNI 0151
0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 SITVS XVL AINNOD ELEL
88°0vZ'v$ v8'9948 80°629'SS$ LV OV9'ES £9°181'GS £9°EB0'GS ¥9'82'9% SIXVL SHVIA HOIMd ZHib
6% 26G'1LS L¥°058'SPS 0€'685'L.8S 00°0% 0008 00°08 0008 SIXVL SHUVIA INIFHHND LLLL
NV 230 AON 120 1d3s onv Aanr anuaray]
sjen1y
TT0T ‘TE AV :y8nouy] sjenpdy
~ uonoaloid Mo[4 yse) zz/1Z Ad
00T pung-pung |eiauapn
T 98ed 1214351 |00Y2S B||BIUOA



|rzs88'829'8 eouejeg pung pu3
(LE'8P6'Z898)  PE'EZL60LS 0L°€98'ZSS {s6'9zz'2s8) (09 wiE'¥LS)

(8. 0ev'E6F ve) (00'000°5KLS) (8L DEF 8L ES) (00°G2F £vS'SS) (00'000'S¥48)  (£OEEL'EEES)  (S1'B6SH'BLES) (SLE00'wrES) (1L56.8'ZEEd)

D008 0008 000% (00" 000'S¥+S)

0008 00°0% 00'0$ (00" 000" S¥PS) 0008 00°0% 0008 000% 0008
(00'D00'S B S) (00°000°GLE) (00°000'0L¥S) (00°000' 5BS) (00'000'S1S) 00°0% 0008 (00" 000°5ES) 0008
(00'000'0 1) (00°000°0L8) 00°0% (007000 01S) (00°000'018) 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0005
(1€ 28698 1$) (00°000 02Z8) (LE'L86'BL0'13) (00E16'506°L %) (oorooo'022$)  (85'£0B'sSLS) (9Z'SveeELS)  (950.2'ivis)  (BSBFZ'EOLS)
(LrErv'651°28) (00000 0058) [P EPY 659'13) l00Z15 z52'2%) (D0'000°00SS) {Sv6ZE'ZLLS)  (6BELS'6LLS) (BSZEL'191S) (Z6'0E9'GOLSE)

TS OLY'ELLOS 69°'150°453 £8'F9L'SL 198 DO0SZF eps'ss 69°L50°45% L6°958'CPPS STEEE'TLES  0T'9LL°98TS 16 95 BGTS

BS IZFDILLS 00°0% 6SLTHOLL'LS 00°000'D0Y'LS 0003 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0S

00'0s 00°0% 0008 000% 0008 D008 0008 D00% 0008

£S 75929 £5°PPS 9TS 0008 00°000°0LS £5 v¥5'0zs 000% 0008 00°0% 0008
891298 000% 89°129% 000% 00°0% 000% 0008 00°0% 0008
EL'£8C'9ES 00'0$ £1E8E'9CS 000LE 6Z$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 D003 0008

16°€99°S81'ES 000s LG'E99'591°CS 0051L'89.'28 0003 L6°ELL'02YS 00'LIG'LPES  00'60LTHES  00'60DLZHES

SEZPLS 0008 SOETH' IS 000% 0003 699815 0008 00°0% R T
DO ZZ0'6£% 000% 00CZ0'6ES 00000'gES 0008 00 +raZLS 0008 D0E9L'ELS 00°08
9L'ZBETS 9L'Zee' TS 00°0% 00005°€s 91°ZB6'23 00°0% 0005 00°0% 00°08
EF 8957183 00°000° ¥ €895 LIS 00°000'59% 00°000°v$ L9¥0Z'ES EELEG'OLS 08°€9€$ £1490'28

D9'ELL8S 00°S2s 0988988 00°000'8% 00'GZS 09°'LLL'LS 00°00FS 00°LvLTs 0008

L8°09.°1L1S 00°000° 1S L809L'0LS 00°000° 023 00°000° LS 0 L85'LS 9620Z'1L3 68°800°1S vLLELS
T ryes 00°0% ZTYres 000% 00'0$ 2T ¥res 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008

BRCEFTES 00005 €S 88°G£6'9ES 00°000'05% 00005'€$ 12282'18 SYO65'LS 2Z2°L08'28 £L'E8CZS

L 80D PCOLS 00'000'6LS 18'DEY'SEDLS 00000 6568 DO'D00'6LS LTTT'LS 15082 FS 62 LL6ETS 8FELS'0LS
153 + 1Y + PV QLA 153 QLA 12Ny LA TYNIDIHO 139ang  |3NNP AV Hdv HYN g34

S9l1eulils3

uonoafoid mold ysed zz/1z Ad
00T pun4-pun{ |eiauan

Z @8ed 1014351 |00Y2S B|[BIUOA



L rebed 8L'¥'120e JdyuenToids  jodey Nd v€:5€:01 2202/90/90 :pajuid
Hoday jo pug

%000 (66'821'299%) 66'82}299% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ;lejoL puelg
%00°0 (66°821'299%) 66'8Z1'299% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00} - ANN4 TYY3INID :aNNd
%0000+  00°000°GH¥$ 00°0$ 00°000°Gh¥$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5¥v$ g3aLYNOISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000.°00
%0000+  00°000'S¥v$ 00°0$ 00°000'S7v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'S7v$ J3aLVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0009°'00}
%60 00°000°S}$ 00°0$ 00°000°51$ 00°000°0L¥$ 00°0% 00°000'S8V$ d31YNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0005"00}
%00°00L  00°000°0L$ 000$ 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ J3LYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000€" 00}
%20~ (v6'28%'25$) 09'807'vve$ 99'626'982$ vE'/86'819°1$ 85°€08'SSL$ 00°€16'S06°L$ d3a.LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000Z°00L
%0021 ¥S'6€°042$ 6£°02.'22¢$ £6'690'€65% 10°Tvy'659°1$ A TANNAR 00'215'252'2$ d3.LVYNDISAANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0001 001
%8ETE (65°666'76L'1$) 00°0% (65'566'76.°1$) (L62v'svL‘e$) (e0egleees) (00°szH'ers's$) Q3LVYNOISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0000°00 }
png 9%, aoueleg jobpng  souelquinoug aouejeg adlA oleg o] abuey  19bpng 19 uonduosaq JagquUnNp Junoooy

90UE[eq 0J9Z YJM SJUN0ddY aaioeul apnpxa [
abuey ejeq Aq [le}oQ SoUBIqUINOUT 48} [A] ©oUB[eq 0J9Z YiiM SJUNOIOE Julld [J eoueuqunoue aid epnjouj [] yse|y esdeyjo Aq jejoiang [ 2202-1202 B3, [eosiq

ceteiels  eea oL cete//s x»xxSNOILVIEIdO¥ddV LHOdIY QHVOSL xx«

:9)e wol4

ZS# JOM3SIQ [00UDS B[[edUoA



L :ebed 8L'¥'120T Jdyueolds  spodey Nd +0:22:0L 2202/90/90 :psjuld
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000'5€$) 00°0$ (00°000'5€$) HIHSNVYL ANNYILNI 00°000°000°000°0025°0000"} 12
%8G’ LL (52°062'€01$) 000% (5z'062'€01$) (52602 L$) 00°0% (00°000's¥1$) 0L2 - AQOg LN3ANLS :aNn4d
%20°g" G.'602°1$ 00°0% GL'602'L$ (S2°60Z°L¥$) 00°0$ (00°000°0¥$) LNIANLS-3ONV1vE ANN4 ONINNIDAg 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°012
%00°00L  (00°000°501$) 00°0$ (00°000'501 %) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000'501$) ONISIVIANNL gn710 00°000°000°000°0921°0000°0L.2
%816 (1L5°80€'8L$) 00°0$ (15°80€'81L$) (6v°920'1.81%) (Lz'2102$) (00'sec'661$) 602 - INYISTY S¥3d aNN4d
%0L L (2'995'€1$) 00°0$ (2'995'€1L$) (92'899'291$) 00°0% (00°g€2'921%) JONVIVE ANNd ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00¥S"0000°602
%5961 (v-zee'v$) 00°0$ (v¥zze'v$) (95°229'219) (0t'926°1$) (00°000°22$) EINSESENESNER] 00°000°000°000°0.6}"0000°602
%L1 '8€ (€8°6L7$) 00'0% (e8'6L1%) (£1°089%) (18°06%) (00°001°1%) SINIWSIANI NO LSIHILNI 00°000°000°000°015}"0000°602
%Ly Y (£5°900°c$) 00°0% (25'900'¢$) (et°882'793) (so'vz$) (00°g6Z°29%) 807 - IAYISIY LINIWAOTAWINN :ANN4
%CEY (0£71682$) 00°0$ (0£'168'2%) (0€°801'793) 00°0$ (00°000°29%) )1dWINN-ZONYTVE ANN-4 ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°802
%¥6'8¢ (L8v11L$) 00°0% (Z8'711%) (€1°081%) (50'v2$) (00°562%) SININSIANI NO LSIHILINI 00°000°000°000°0151"0000°802
%LL°€E (6£'822'611$) 00°0% (6e°82L'61 1) (L9'LLL'LYTS) (L¥"095'c€$) (00°006'09¢€$) 902 - S30INYIS 4004 :aNN4
%9504~ LLLLL'YLS 00°0% LULLL'YLS (LLLLLpES) 00°0$ (00°000°02$) 3S A004-3ONV1vE ANNH ONINNIDAG 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°90Z
%00°00L  (00°000°G}$) 00'0$ (00°000°51$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°000°51$) HI4SNVYL ANNAYILNI 00°000°000°000°002S 0000°902
%0000+ (00°000°5$) 00°0% (00°000°5$) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°000°5$) S3ILIOWNOD vasn 00°000°000°000°016%°0000°902
%12'2€ (96°2£5'79$) 00'0% (96°2£5'%9$) (Y0z9v'seL$) (80°082'%2$) (00°000°002$) JNISHNGNITE HONNT TOOHOS TLVYN 00°000°000°000°505%'0000°902
%8y EY (z9¢2123$) 00'0% (29°€2129%) (8€°928'29%) (50°1¥8°2$) (00°000'0z1 $) GNITY LSYAMVYIHE TOOHOS TLYN 00°000°000°000°70S¥°0000° 902
%00°0 0£'855°2$ 00°0$ 0£'85952$ (0g'895°2$) 00°0$ 00°0% JINISINGNITH HONNT TOOHIS TLYN 00°000°000°000°662€°0000°902
%161 (22'219%) 00°0$ (zL721$) (82°288%) (82°288%) (00°006%) HOLVYIN HONNT L¥0ddNS TOOHDS 00°000°000°000°201£°0000°90Z
%00°0 05°1£€% 00°0$ 05°LEE$ (0s'1€€%) (00°259%) 00°0$ HONNT - S3TVS ATIvd 00°000°000°000°0+91°0000°902
%16L- 09°265'8% 00°0% 09°265'8$ (09°265°657%) (zselL$) (00°000°L5¥$) 202 - dd3d/dNl ©A1g :aNnd
%LEEI  SE96V'6% 00°0$ GE'961'6% (5e'967'72$) 00°0% (00°000'51$) I 9a79-30NY1vE ANN4 ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°202
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°5€+$) 00°0$ (00°000's€V$) ANN4 TYYINTD NOYH HIISNYHL 00°000°000°000°0025°0000°202
%88'68 (52°868%) 00°0% (52°868%) (sz°'10L$) (zgel$) (00°000°1$) SINIWSIANI NO LSTYILNI 00°000°000°000°0151°0000°202
%Ly (c6'982'81C'L$) 00°0% (£6'98.'8¥2'1$) (L0'eLz'9er$) 00°0% (00°000'689°1$)  1L0Z -¥3ASSA :ANN4
%000 ¥8°€LE0TS 00'0% ¥8'€1£'02$ (rgeLe‘ozs) 00°0% 00°0$ JONVIVE ANNd ONINNIDIAE - 43SS3 00°000°000°000°00%¥5°0000° 102
%98°CL (Y9'826'251°1$) 00°0% (v9'826'251'1$) (9€71.£0'801%) 00°0%$ (00°000°195°1$) INNIATY ¥3SS3 00°000°000°000°L0S¥°0000°L0Z
%69°€6 (€1221'911$) 00°0% (€122L'911$) (28°228°L%) 00°0% (00°000'¥21$) AIV-NIFSINVYD d3101¥1STY ¥IAHLO 00°000°000°000°66Z€ 0000° 102
%ZE0L-  £8'6£6°L25$ 00°0$ £8'6£6°L.5$ (€8'%9€'5L1°9%) (£6°958'TH$) (00°g2¥'e¥S‘S$) 004 - ANNH TVHINID :ANN4
%06°9- 651z 0LLS 00'0$ 65°1Z'0LLS (6S°12¥'0LL LS) 00°0$ (00°000°009°1$)  IVHINID-IONVIVE ANNH ONINNIDIG 00°000°000°000°00¥S 0000°00L
%0000+ (00°000°0L$) 00'0% (00°000'01$) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°000°01$) S334 1STHO4 vy3a3d 00°000°000°000°+08%°0000 00}
%000 89°129% 00°0% 89'1.29% (89'129%) 00°0% 00°0$ SLNVYD Q3LOI¥1STA-NON ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°661£°0000°001
%59~ €LeLL1$ 00°0% €LELLLS (€1°¢8€92$) 00°0% (00'012's2$) AaNN4 TOOHIS NOWWOD 00°000°000°000°€0L£°0000°00}
%Ye YL~ 16'876'96E% 000% 16'876'96E$ (£6°€99'591'c$) (L6°€LL'0zv$) (00°512'892'29$) ANN4 140ddNS TOOHOS 00°000°000°000°}+01€°0000°00}
%00°0 S9'eTy'L$ 00°0$ 59Ty’ LS (g9e2r'L9) (69'981%) 00°0% S30YNOS ILYIAIWHILNI ¥IAHLO 00°000°000°000°6612°0000°00L
%692 00220°L$ 00°0% 00'220'L$ (00°220'6€$) (004921 $) (00°000°8€$) SANN4 as3 1vH3INID 00°000°000°000°2012°0000°00}
%00°00L  (00°005‘€$) 00°0$ (00°005°¢$) 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°005°¢$) ANN4 TOOHIS ALNNOD 00°000°000°000°+042°0000°00}
%YE6L-  £V'895°ZL$ 00°0$ £1'895°2L$ (e+'895°2.$) (L9'v0z'c$) (00°000°59%$) S30YNOS TvO0T "OSIN 00°000°000°000°066}°0000°00L
%6L°C) (00°€20°L$) 00°0% (00°€20'1$) (00°226°9%) 00°0% (00°000°8$) S334 "V INI¥¥ND-00 00°000°000°000°0%.1°0000°00}
%00°0 09'LLLLS 00°0% 09'LLL' LS (09°1121$) (09°12L'1$) 00°0$ STILIALLOY ¥V IN2IM{ND-00 00°000°000°000°00Z1°0000°00}
%02 6% (€1°6£8'6$) 00°0$ (€1°6£8'6$) (£8'091°0L$) (07°285'1$) (00°000'02%$) SINIWLSIANI NO SONINYYI 00°000°000°000°0L51°0000°00}
%00°0 2T rves 00°0$ 22 8% (zzvv8$) (¢zvv8$) 00°0% SIXVL MOVE ¥Od STIVS XV.L 0D 00°000°000°000°€} L 1°0000°00L
%ELTT (ZL'¥90°11L$) 00°0$ (21 790°LL$) (88'5¢6'8$) (1z282'L$) (00°000°05$) SAXVL SUVIA HOIMd 00°000°000°000°Z}11°0000°00}
% 8- 18°0£9°08$ 00°0$ 18°0£9'08$ (18°0£9'5€0°1$) (Lz'z28'L$) (00°000'556$) SAXV.L MVIA LNIHHND 00°000°000°000" 4 | 11°0000°00}
png 9% aouejeg 19bpng  9ouelquinoug aoueleg alA 9jeq ol abuey  18bpng 19 uondiuosaq JagquINN JUnoooy

abuey ajeq Aq |lejo@ 92uBIqUINOUT J3}|I4
:e1eq o1

2e0e/Le/S

:9)e wol4

90UE|BQ 049Z UJIM SIUN0DY dAloeU| spnpx3 []
9oUEB|eq 019Z U}IM SJUNODDE JUlid _H_ 9ouelquinoua aid apnjou| D jse asdefjo) Aq |ejoigng D

ce0e/LIS

2202-1207 :leaA [edsid

»xxSONUSARY-NOT LHOdIYH QAVOQG xxx

Z€# JOISIQ [00YDS e[eduoL



14 obed 8L’ 120e Jdyuenoids  ipodey Nd ¥0:£2:0} 2202/90/90 :pajuld
yoday jo pug

%9SvL  (PrYOETHYLS)  00°0$ (rryogery'le)  (95°520'99v'88)  (e¥'SLLvESS) (00°08€'806'6$) :lejol puelo

%6015 6V'€LZ'8 00°0% 61°€L2'8$ (6t'882'12$) (99'509'1$) (00°520°9L$) 00/ - dIHSYVIOHOS :aNNd

%LEVE-  60°97L'SH 00°0$ 60°971'S$ (60°9¥1°02$) 00°0$ (00°000°51$) 1VIOHOS-3ONVY1vE ANNd ONINNIDAg 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°00/
%00°0L€-  00°00L'€$ 00'0$ 00°00}'e$ (007001 '7$) (00°009'1$) (00°000°1$) SNOILYNOQ *® SNOILNEIYLINOD 00°000°000°000°026}°0000°00L
%Ly (0972¢$) 00'0% (0972¢$) (ov'zv$) (99°5%) (00°52%) SINIWSIANI NO LSIHALNI 00°000°000°000°0451°0000°00L
%02°LS (z9'898'01%) 00°0% (z9'898°01%) (8e"1€1°8%) 00°0% (00°000°61$) 862 - INVY9O NOILYONA3 NVIANI :aNN4d
%0Z°LS (29'898°01$) 00°0% (z9:898°01%) (8e71€1'8%) 00°0% (00°000°6}$) LNVH9O NOILYONA3 NVIANI 00°000°000°000°00€+°0000°862
%6Y°2€ (00°96%'G1$) 00°0$ (00°96%'S1$) (00'%02°2€$) 00°0% (00°00L°L¥$) 262 - (V) 11 31LIL :aNN4
%200 (L2e$) 00'0$ (12¢%) (62°969'51$) 00°0$ (00°002°S1$) JONYIvE ANN4 ONINNIDIG 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°£6Z
%18 (62°26%'S1L$) 00°0$ (62'261'S1L$) (L2205'91$) 00°0% (00°000°2€$) INNIAZY 11 ITLIL 00°000°000°000°065¥"0000° 262
%05°6% (z8'1L0'2v$) 00°0% (z8°120'2¥$) (81'826'Cv$) 00°0$ (00°000°58$) 96¢ - v3dl :aNN4
%0561 (z8°120'2v$) 00°0$ (z8'120°2¥$) (81°826°Cv$) 00°0$ (00°000'58%$) J1VLS VIA A3Y @34 00°000°000°000°0657°0000°96Z
%LEOL-  9LYLYS 0003 9L YIS (9L ¥11'v$) (19'99¢'e$) (00°000'%$) 062 - INVHO SNIMY3d :aNnd

%.LEOL-  9LVLYS 00°0% 9L YL¥$ (9271'v$) (19'99¢'e$) (00°000'%$) LNVYO TYNOILYOOA Il SNIMYId 00°000°000°000°905 0000°062
%G.'86 (00°008'G1$) 00'0$ (00°008'51L$) (00°002%) 00°0% (00°000°91$) 682 - YS¥S/dvad :aNNd
%SG/.'86 (00°008°61$) 00'0% (00°008°51$) (00°002$) 00°0% (00000°91$) 3JLV.LS VIA A3Y Q34 00°000°000°000°065+% 0000°682
%80°0S (52°801L°0.%) 00°0$ (52°801°0.$) (52°168'69%) 000% (00°000'0%L$) 98z - (V) I I1LIL :aNN4
%80°0S (52°801'0.$) 00°0$ (52'801'0L$) (52°168'69$) 00°0% (00°000°0%1$) (V) 1 I1LIL-LS VIA Q34 00°000°000°000°065+°0000°982
%05 0% (zr'vsc'zeL$) 00°0$ (zv'vse'eeLs$) (85°56¢'282%) (00°'1€£'05%) (00°059'v2t$) 182 - SLO3rodd vI03ds :aNnd
%EL'EL-  Y8VLLLS 00°0% ¥8vLL'LS (v8'v28'19%) 00°0% (00°059'+5$) IVIO3dS-IONYIVE ANNH ONINNIDIS 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000° 182
%959 (ve'0Ls'se$) 00°0$ (reoLg'ses) (99'687'61L$) 00°0% (00°000°55$) vSs3 00°000°000°000°0L5¥°0000° 1 82
%95°6% (z6'668'c21$) 00°0% (z6'668'c2L$) (80°001°921$) 00°0$ (00°000°052$) AlY-NIFSINVHO d310ILSTY ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°662£°0000° 182
%08 (00'6L0°0%$) 00°0% (00°610'07$) (00°186'v.L$) (00°1€2'05%) (000006} 1$) JLVAIMd/SNOILLNEININOD 00°000°000°000°026}°0000°1.82
%006 (86°2£L'211$) 000% (86°28L°2Y1$) (zoz9z'ezes) 00°0% (00°000'99¢$%) 082 - TOOHOS3™d ISINOYC :aNN4d
%00°0 ¥8°LyL'G$ 00°0$ ¥8'L¥L'S$ (¥8'2¥1'S$) 00°0$ 00°0$ JONV1VE NN ONINNIDIF 00°000°000°000°00+S°0000°08Z
%Ly 0F (z8'588'2¥1$) 00'0% (z8'588'2¥1$) (8L¥11'8L2%) 00°0% (00°000'99¢$) LNVHO TOOHOSIHd ASINOYd 00°000°000°000°662€ 0000° 082
%¥8'L2 (65°6%0'69%) 000$ (65°6%0'69%) (1y°056'821%) 00°0% (00°000'8t2$) 162 - LNNODOV LNIWLSIANI INIANLS :aNnd
%000 66'G1.25$ 00'0$ 66'G1.CS$ (66'S12'25$) 00°0% 00°0% JONVIVE ANNd ONINNIOIF 00°000°000°000°00¥S 0000152
%01 6% (85'592'121$) 00'0% (85'592°12L$) (z¥'vee'9zL$) 00'0$ (00°000'8¥2$) VIS - SINVY9O 1O1¥1S3Y ¥IAHLO 00°000°000°000°662£°0000°L52
%YeLS-  12°/85'02$ 00°0% 12°2£5'02$ (1Z°285'09%) 00°0$ (00°000°07$) }1Z - ANN4 ADOTONHOIL :aNN4
%¥L 0Ly 12 L£502$ 00°0% 12°/£5°02$ (Lz'285'52$) 00°0% (00°000'5$) IONHO31-3ONVY1vE ANNd ONINNID3g 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°L L2
png 9, aoueleg 19bpng  9@ouelqunoug aoueleg alA 9)eq ol abuey  18bpng 19 uonduosaq JagquUNp Junoody

abuey s1eQ Aq |IBI9Q 9oUBIqUWINIUT JBYIH

2c0e/LelS

:91eq 01

‘91 Wou

90UE[EQ 0J9Z UIM SJUN02DY dARdRU| 9pnjoxa [

90UE[EQ 0J9Z UM SJUN0OYE Julld [T] 8dueiqunous aid spnjoul []
220e/V/S

Asel asdejo] Aq ejoiqns ]

2202-120Z :les [edsld

xxxSONUIAY-NOT LIOdIYH QAVOSQ xxx

Z€# JO1ISIQ 0008 B[eduoL



suoneudoidde axew ‘Ana| atepap 1abpng

ydope ‘panoidde se 39bpnq uo buiesy - HNRIVIH LIDANG/ONILITIN A¥vOod
papaau

J1 'sbuizeswi |euonippe s|npayds ‘19bpng pasodoud 1dope pue mainai ‘abessaw
19bpnq aA1ed31 “Ued1y0 buipisaid 109j8 -HNILIIN FILLINNOD LIDANG
ssauisng lejnbal - NI LITN AAvVOd

ssauisng Jejnbal - oN|LIIN AYVO9

ssauisng Jejnbal - HN|LIIN AYVO9

ssauisng Jejnbal - HN|LIFN AYVO9

ssauisnq Jejnbai - oNILITIN QYOS

ssauisng Jejnbal - oN|LIFN A¥vOod

ssauisnq Jejnbai - pNILIIN QAVYOd

UOIIUBAUO)) [BNUUY YESO

ssauisnq Jejnbal - HN|LIFIN A¥vOd

ssauisnq Jejnbas -oNILITN AYVO9

ssauisnq lejnbal -oN|LITN QY09

S3131I0LI PUB S|BOD) 1211351J-UOISSDS IO\ Pleog [ooyds Aq pamojjo4 ‘bulieasw
|euoizeziuebio tejnbau Lieak [easiy mau jo buieaw 3siiy - oNILIIN A¥VOd

wd oo:g

bunsay

pieog
Buimojjo4

wd 00:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:g
wd oo:g
wd oo:g9

wd oo:9
wd oo:g
wd oo:g9

wd o€:S

€zoz ‘St aunr

€zoz ‘Tt Aepy

€zoz ‘tT Aepyy

€zoz ‘oz |udy

€zoz ‘9T Youep
€zoz ‘9t Asenuqge
€zoz ‘61 Atenuer
zzoz 'St 1squisdag
zzoz ‘LT JaquianopN
zzoz ‘ggl JoquianoN
zzoz ‘0z 19qo0120
zzoz 'St 1aquiandas
zzoz ‘gt 1snbny

zezoz ‘g AInr

§ 37NA3IHDS ONILITN AYVOd T00HDS &z-zzoe

1O141S1d TOOHDS V1TVONOA

A\




suonerdoidde axew ‘Ans| atepap 3abpng

ydope ‘panoidde se 30bpnq uo buiesy - HNIRIVYIH LIDANG/ONILITN A¥vVOd
papaau

J1 'sbunssw [euonippe s|npayds 19bpnq pasodo.d 3dope pue mainai ‘abessaw
19bpng aA192a1 192140 bulpisaid 39312 -DNILIIN FILLININOD L3DANG
ssauisnq Je|nbal - HNILIIN A¥VO0d

ssaulsnq Je|nbas - DNILIIN AYVOSd

ssauisnq 1enbas - DNILIIN Q¥VOSd

ssauisnq Je|nbal - DNILIIN a¥vOg

ssauisnq Jejnbai - NILIIN AYVOd

ssauisnq Je|nbal - DNILIIN AYVOHE

ssaulsnq Je|nba. - DNILIIN a¥vOd

UOIIUIAUOD) [BNUUY YESO

ssauisnqIenbal - NI LIIN QAVOHd

ssauisnq e|nbas -oNILIIN Q¥VOd

ssauisnge|nba. -oNILIIN A¥VO9g

S31}1I01Id PUE S|BOL) ID113SI-UOISSIS IO\ pleog |0oyds Ag pamo||os ‘buieaw
|euoneziuebio uejnbau ‘aeah [easiy mau jo buiresw sl - DNILIIN A¥VOS

wd oo:g

bunsapy

pieog
Buimojjo4

wd oo:S
wd oo:g
wd oo:g
wd oo:g
wd oo:g
wd oo:g
wd oo:g

wd oo:g
wd oo:9
wd oo:g

wd o€:S

€zoz ‘St aunr

€zoz 'tT Aepy

€zoz 'tT Aepyy

€zoz ‘oz |udy

€zoz ‘gt Youaepy
€zoz ‘9T Ateniqa4
€zoz ‘6t Alenuer
zzoz ‘ST uequiadaq
zzoz 'Lt 1aquianoN
zzoz ‘qgl JequianoN
zzoz ‘oz 13q0100
zzoz ‘ST saqui=ydag
zzoz ‘gt 1snbny

zzoz T A|nr

§ 371NA3IHDS DNILITN A¥V0d TOOHDS €z-zzoz

1J141SId TOOHDS VTTVONOA

|




Yoncalla School District #32
Yoncalla, Oregon

Intrafund Transfer
RESOLUTION No. 21-22-03
June 15, 2022

WHEREAS, the Yoncalla School District Board of Directors previously approved a budget for the 2021-
2022 fiscal year;

WHEREAS, Oregon Local Budget Law, OAR 150-294.450(3)(2), provides that appropriations can be
transferred within a fund from an existing appropriation to another existing appropriation;

WHEREAS, the amount of appropriations in certain categories are not sufficient to cover actual
expenditures in those categories, but total appropriations are sufficient to allow an appropriations transfer;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Yoncalla School Board hereby transfers budget appropriations
for the 2021-2022 year as follows:

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

Existing Change Adjusted
Major Function 1000 $ 2,252,512.00 $ (100,000.00) $ 2,152,512.00
Major Function 2000 $ 1,905,913.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 2,005,913.00
$ 4,158,425.00 $ - $ 4,158,425.00

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 15, 2022.

Board Chairman Superintendent



YONCALLA SCHOOL DISTRICT #32
RESOLUTION #2021-22-02

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of the Yoncalla School District hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year
2022-2023 in the total amount of 9,749,320%

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2022, for the following purposes:

General Fund Special Revenue Funds
Instruction................. 2,325,658 Instruction......... 1,477,125
Support Services.......... 2,039,738 Support Services.......... 1,837,624
Enterprise & Community....... 0 Enterprise & Comm..... 260,100
Transfers.................oo 700,000 Facilities Acquisition...... 200,000
Contingency...................... 445,000 Total............. | $3,774,849—|
Total............. $5,510,396
Trust & Agency Funds
Instruction....................... 19,075
Total............. $19,075
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS ALL FUNDS 9,304,320
Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds . . . . 445,000
TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET.... $9,749,320 *

(* amounts with asterisks must match)

RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value
of all taxable property within the district for tax year 2022- 2023 :

(1) At the rate of § 4.6884 per $1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;
CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

Subject to the Education Limitation
Permanent Rate Tax.......... $ 4.6884/$1,000

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 15, 2022.

Board Chairman Superintendent



